## **School Standards and Performance Committee**

*Membership:* Minimum of three Governors including at least one staff Governor, one parent Governor and the Headteacher. The Deputy Headteacher(s) as relevant to be in attendance.

Chairmanship: Any other Governor excluding the Headteacher and any staff Governor.

Clerk: Governance Professional

**Quorum:** Three Governors.

Frequency of Meetings: Three times in an academic year.

*Minutes:* To be circulated to the members of the Committee and to the Governing Body.

Terms of Reference

- 1. To review data and information provided by the Senior Leadership Team to monitor the School's progress towards attainment targets, targets set in the School Improvement Plan and goals set as a result of Ofsted inspections. Such data to be sourced as appropriate and to include ASP, ALPS and ISDR data.
- 2. To monitor the performance of minority groups of students in the school, for example by ethnicity, SEND status and vulnerable groups.
- 3. For as long as remains appropriate, to monitor the value the school provides for the additional funds for students on Free School Meals and those on the Looked After register (Pupil Premium Funding).
- 4. To report to the Full Governing Body on the outcome of the Committee's monitoring, alerting the Body to particular elements of improvement progress and recording any concerns.
- 5. For as long as remains appropriate, to review the school's curriculum policy on a regular basis to ensure that it is complying with the national curriculum, the legal requirements in relation to the daily act of collective worship, the delivery of an agreed RE and PHSE syllabus, the provision of relationships sex education and British values.
- 6. To ensure that teaching programmes are:
  - free of any form of indoctrination;
  - comply with equal opportunities legislation; and
  - attend to any special educational needs of pupils being taught in the school.
- 7. To ensure that only syllabuses and qualifications recognised by the Secretary of State are followed in the school and that pupil assessments and records are kept up-to-date.

- 8. To monitor and advise the Governing Body on the school's policy on school visits involving pupils and on Governors' visits to the school.
- 9. To monitor and advise the Governing Body on policies in support of student welfare and expectations. This would include safeguarding, attendance, management of behaviour and student support.
- 10. To oversee and review the school's SEND policy and SEND information policy, in consultation with the Headteacher and the Special Educational Needs Co-ordinator.
- 11. To recommend to the Governing Body the times for the start and finish of the school day and the lunch-time period, together with the dates for the beginning and end of school terms and half-term breaks.
- 12. To review and make recommendations concerning the arrangements for the admission of pupils to the School, including reviewing the Admissions Policy of the School, such Admissions Policy only to be altered by a resolution of the full Governing Body, and after any required consultation is complete. This should also include reviewing and making recommendations on the Planned Admission Number (PAN).
- 13. To receive information on INSET provision for both teaching and support staff.